Gentry, Nathan

From: Gentry, Nathan

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Gentry, Nathan

Subject: Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar March 1-13, 2018
Attachments: Yamada Richard (Yujiro) Calendar.ics

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar

Thursday, March 01, 2018 — Tuesday, March 13, 2018
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

March 2018
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12
56 7 8 9
12 13
Boston Thu, Mar 1 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
general discussion with Valerie Zartarian 9:20 AM - 10:00 AM
Daily Check-in 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Richard Yamada and Kevin Kuhn 10:00 AM —-10:30 AM
General Discussion with Richard Yamada 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
SAB's upcoming Spring meeting 11:30 AM -12:00 PM
HEI Meeting 1:00 PM —4:00 PM
Biweekly Managers Call 4:00 PM —4:30 PM
cbo Fri, Mar 2 8:30 AM —6:00 PM
Daily Check-in Mon, Mar5  9:30 AM -10:30 AM
Fundamental Classification Guidance Review 10:00 AM —12:00 PM
Briefing - EPA Originally Classified Documents
Briefing: Data Transparency 11:15 AM - 11:45 AM
Meeting with RJ, Liz and Tate 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM
Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB 1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

Weekly Discussion ORD/OCSPP 1:00 PM - 1:30 PM



Senior Staff Meeting 2:00 PM —3:00 PM

Monday Executive Council Meeting 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
Daily Check-in Tue, Mar6  9:30 AM -10:30 AM
HOLD 11:00 AM —12:00 PM
FW: Meeting with EPA Communications Staff 12:30 PM - 1:30 PM
Background briefing for OW on ORD's Safe 1:00 PM - 1:45 PM
and Sustainable Water Resources Program

hold 2:00 PM —4:00 PM
ORD PFAS Weekly Update 3:00 PM —3:30 PM
Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer 3:30 PM —4:00 PM
Monthly discussion Bowman/Orme- 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
Zavaleta/Yamada

Briefing: ORD 5:15 PM - 6:00 PM
HOLD - Briefing with Adm re ORD 5:15 PM -6:00 PM
Daily Check-in Wed, Mar7  9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
General Discussion Yamada/Sinks/Grifo 11:00 AM —11:30 AM
Briefing on CASAC FY19 Membership and 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
CASAC PM Panel

ORD Strategic Plan 3:30 PM —4:00 PM
Prep for HSST Budget Meeting 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
Daily Check-in Thu, Mar8  9:30 AM—10:30 AM
Call with Michael 10:00 AM —-10:30 AM
Yamada/Fugh - General Discussion 10:30 AM —11:00 AM
ORD SAB CASAC Plans 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
Stormwater Report Briefing 11:30 AM —-12:00 PM
HSST Briefing on ORD's FY2019 Budget 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
STAA award briefing (Science and Technology 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
Achievement Awards)

Discussion with EPA and Dr. Butalia 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
General Discussion - Yamada/Carr 4:30 PM -5:00 PM
cbo Fri, Mar 9 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-In 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
Planning Meeting 3:30 PM —-4:15 PM
New Directive 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in Mon, Mar 12  9:30 AM —-10:30 AM
Labs Discussion Yamada/Robbins 11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
Follow up general discussion 12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB 1:00 PM - 1:15 PM



Briefing on Biofuels and Environment: 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
Triennial Report to Congress.

Senior Staff Meeting 2:00 PM —3:00 PM
Monday Executive Council Meeting 3:00 PM —4:00 PM
General Discussion - Woods/Yamada 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
Call with HSST re. HONEST 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
Advisory Committee Directive Record 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in Tue, Mar 13 9:30 AM -10:30 AM
Kevin/Richard - OCIR request 10:00 AM —10:30 AM
Meeting: Lead Vision 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
PPL Plus 12:00 PM - 12:15 PM
ORD Strategic Plan 12:00 PM —1:00 PM
Canceled: Quick meeting to discuss the CASAC 1:30 PM - 1:45 PM
FRN announcing membership

ORD PFAS Weekly Update 3:00 PM —3:30 PM
Yamada/Forsgren - General Discussion 4:00 PM —4:30 PM
Travel to IAD 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
Flight# AA1544 from IAD -> DFW (3 hours and 7:00 PM —-9:30 PM

28 mins.) - Departs 6:55




Gentry, Nathan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gentry, Nathan
Monday, March 19, 2018 12:49 PM
Gentry, Nathan

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar February 2018

Yamada Richard (Yujiro) Calendar.ics

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar
yamada.richard@epa.gov

Thursday, February 01, 2018 — Wednesday, February 28, 2018
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

February 2018

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

26 27 28

Daily Check-in

Car to Pentagon

Cross Agency PFAS Effort Meeting
Return car to EPA

NSTC Meeting

optional meeting with CZ and staff
PFAS Committee meeting

Delta 6219 DCA-CVG 6pm-7:44pm

Save the Date: States' visit to EPA Cincinnati

CDO

Reg. Citation Discussion

Planning Meeting
Daily Check-in

Administrator Bodine Swearing In Ceremony

OECA AA Ceremonial Swearing-in

Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB

Thu,Feb1 9:30 AM -10:30 AM

10:15 AM -11:00 AM
11:00 AM —12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
2:00 PM —-3:30 PM
2:30 PM -5:30 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
6:00 PM - 7:44 PM

Fri, Feb 2 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM

8:30 AM - 6:00 PM

2:00 PM —2:30 PM

Mon, Feb5 9:30 AM-10:15 AM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
10:45 AM -11:15 AM
11:00 AM —12:30 PM

1:00 PM - 1:15 PM



Senior Staff Meeting

ORD Issues with Richard and Jennifer

Canceled: ORD PFAS Weekly Update
Daily Check-in

ORD/OAR Check-in

ORD 101 for BOSC #2
Yamada/Ferebee

Executive Council Meeting

Yamada/Majkut and Mills - General Discussion

Delta 1139 DCA-ATL 8am - 10am

Daily Check-in

Hold- Athens Lab Visit

Meeting with HQ's ORD (Confirmed)

Sr Leaders call regarding potential Shutdown

Phone Call with Tom Brennan

Hold - Athens Lab Visit
Daily Check-in
HOLD - Managers Call

CDO

Canceled: Daily Check-in
Delta 150 - Atlanta to DCA; 9:55 to 11:37

Daily Check-in

AA4394 - DCA to RDU at 11:30

Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB
Yamada/Brennan General Discussion
Senior Staff Meeting

Hold - RTP Travel

Special Documents Briefing

Planning Meeting
EC/MC Meeting
PPL Plus

House Science Committee/HONEST Act
Reforms

Data Access Call

EC/MC Meeting

Tue, Feb 6

Wed, Feb 7

Thu, Feb 8

Fri, Feb 9

Mon, Feb 12

Tue, Feb 13

Wed, Feb 14

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
2:45PM-3:30 PM

9:00 AM -9:30 AM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM
9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:00 AM - 6:00 PM
1:00 PM —2:00 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

8:30 AM - 6:00 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
10:00 AM - 11:30 AM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
11:30 AM —-1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
2:00 PM —6:00 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

9:00 AM -9:30 AM

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:15 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

9:00 AM - 5:00 PM



Lunar New Year - AAPI Meeting
PFAS bi-weekly meeting

LOGISTICS AND COORDINATION CONFERENCE

CALL - BUDGET SYMPOSIUM

Haikan

Daily Check-in

Yamada/Palmieri - General Discussion
ORD PFAS Weekly Update
Yamada/Rodan - Lead

ORD strategic plan

Principals Meeting on Reducing Childhood
Lead Exposures

SAB Response
Biweekly Managers Call

CDO

General Discussion ORD/OCSPP

Holiday
Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB

Daily Check-in

ORD PFAS Weekly Update
Meet w/Richard

Speak with Brittany Bolen

Daily Check-in

HR Question

Prebrief for IRIS Ammonia Assessment Plan
Spreadsheet Completion

Monthly Business Review

Kevin Garrahan's Retirement Party
General call

Hold - General Discussion

Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer

Daily Check-in

FW: EPA/ORD assessment of ammonia for OW

Bi-Weekly OP/ORD Update
HOLD - White House Event
ORD Managers Call

ORD Town Hall

11:30 AM - 1:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM

8:15 PM —-9:45 PM

Thu, Feb15  9:30 AM -10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
12:00 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Fri, Feb 16 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

Mon, Feb 19 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

Tue, Feb20  9:30 AM -10:30 AM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
3:00 PM -3:30 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Wed, Feb 21  9:30 AM -10:30 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM —12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
1:00 PM —4:00 PM
2:30 PM —-4:30 PM
3:30 PM —4:00 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Thu, Feb 22 9:00 AM -9:30 AM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 2:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM



Sensor Work and Phoenix Prebrief 3:00 PM —4:00 PM

Staff Gathering 5:30 PM -7:30 PM
ORD Discussion 6:00 PM —6:30 PM
cbo Fri, Feb 23 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Daily Check-in Mon, Feb 26 9:30 AM —10:30 AM
I0AA All Hands Meeting 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
FW: Ceremonial Swearing-In for Matt Leopold 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM
as EPA's General Counsel

Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB 1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
Senior Staff Meeting 2:00 PM —3:00 PM
Monday Executive Council Meeting 3:00 PM —4:00 PM
Travel to airport 3:00 PM —5:00 PM
ECOS-EPA PFAS Call 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Hold Phoenix Tue, Feb 27 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in 9:30 AM —10:30 AM
PPL Plus 12:00 PM —12:15 PM
Rodan/Yamada - discussion on HEl slides 2:45 PM —3:00 PM
ORD PFAS Weekly Update 3:00 PM —-3:30 PM
Phoenix Wed, Feb 28 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in 9:30 AM -10:30 AM
PFAS bi-weekly meeting 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
ORD 101 for BOSC #3 1:00 PM —3:00 PM
WHI AAPI Holly Ham's visit with EPA 2:00 PM —3:00 PM




Gentry, Nathan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gentry, Nathan

Monday, March 19, 2018 12:47 PM

Gentry, Nathan

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar January 2018
Yamada Richard (Yujiro) Calendar.ics

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) Calendar
yamada.richard@epa.gov

Monday, January 01, 2018 — Wednesday, January 31, 2018
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

January 2018

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

Holiday

Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB
FW: Monday Executive Council Meeting

Daily Check-in
ORD PFAS Weekly Update

Daily Check-in
Pre-EC Face to Face meeting discussion
PFAS bi-weekly meeting

Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer

Daily Check-in

Yamada/Orme-Zavaleta - General

CDO

Canceled: Daily Check-in

Mon, Jan 1

Tue, Jan 2

Wed, Jan 3

Thu, Jan 4

Fri, Jan 5

8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
1:30 PM - 1:45 PM

8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
9:30 AM -10:30 AM



Daily Check-in

General Discussion - Yamada/Lau

NHSRC Project Database

HOLD

Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB

Prebrief for Lead Region ORD Priority
Discussion

Senior Staff Meeting

ORD strategic plan discussion

ORD PFAS Weekly Update

Daily Check-in

IRIS/Budget

Research Priorities for NSTC Summit

HOLD - EC Face to Face

PFOA Discussion

Denka Meeting

Meet & Greet/Remarks: ORD Executive Council

HOLD - EC Face to Face Meeting
HOLD for Richard

Lab Enterprise Forum Briefing

Daily Check-in
TRI Briefing with ORD
Lead Region ORD Priorities Discussion

Hurricanes Maria/lrma & California Wildfires:
PCC Meeting and Conference Call

General Discussion - Yamada/Miller
HOLD

Meet and Greet with Bill Wehrum and Richard
Yamada

HOLD - Travel to Senate PFAS Briefing

EPA Background Briefing for Senate EPW on
PFAS & EPA Activities

Ccbo

General Discussion with Richard/Brittany
Yamada/Beck - General Discussion

catch up

Holiday
Daily Check-in

Wed, Jan 10

Thu, Jan 11

Mon, Jan 15

Mon, Jan8  9:30 AM-10:30 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM —12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
1:00 PM - 1:45 PM

2:00 PM —3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Tue, Jan 9 9:00 AM —-9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

1:30 PM - 8:00 PM
2:00 PM —2:30 PM
3:00 PM —4:00 PM
5:15PM -5:30 PM

8:30 AM - 5:00 PM

12:30 PM -1:30 PM
3:45 PM - 4:15 PM

9:30 AM -10:30 AM
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM —12:30 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM —-3:15 PM

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Fri, Jan 12 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
9:30 AM -10:30 AM



Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB 1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

Daily Check-in Tue,Jan16  9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
ORD PFAS Weekly Update 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
Climate Change Perspectives 11:00 AM —-12:00 PM
title 42 authority (Call-in: 866-299-3188; Access 11:30 AM —12:00 PM
Code: 202-564-1151)

EC Principals-Only Discussion 3:00 PM —3:30 PM
CONFIRMED: ATSDR Draft PFAS Tox Profile 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
NAS IRIS Workshop Discussion 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
Daily Check-in Wed, Jan17  9:30 AM -10:30 AM
Title 42 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
Dr. Martin Luther King Day 2018 10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

Commemoration - “MLK50 Forward: Together
We Win with Love for Humanity"

Yamada/Palmieri - General Discussion 11:00 AM -11:30 AM
PFAS bi-weekly meeting 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
Monthly Business Review 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM
Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer 3:30 PM —4:00 PM
Weekly Discussion ORD/OCSPP 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
Daily Check-in Thu, Jan 18  9:30 AM -10:30 AM
Draft StRAP Timetable Discussion 10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
Karmel and Pat - HR 1:30 PM - 1:45 PM
Blood Lead Modeling 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Yamada/Konkus - General Discussion 3:00 PM —-3:30 PM
Biweekly Managers Call 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
FW: Informal Happy Hour - Celebrating One 6:00 PM —9:00 PM
Year

cbo Fri, Jan 19 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
General Update 9:30 AM - 10:15 AM
Meet w/ Richard 10:30 AM —11:00 AM
Canceled: Phone Call w/Nancy and Richard 3:30 PM —4:30 PM
URGENT 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Daily Check-in Mon, Jan22  9:30 AM-10:30 AM
Justin's office 12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
Submit 30 Day Look-Ahead Updates by COB 1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
Weekly Discussion ORD/OCSPP 1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
General discussion 1:30 PM —2:00 PM
Senior Staff Meeting 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM



Monday Executive Council Meeting
SAB Announcement

SAB Meeting

Daily Check-in
ORD PFAS Weekly Update
ORD strategic plan discussion

Baby Shower

Daily Check-in
Hold
HOLD

Internal PreBrief - Sen Kamala Harris Staff re:
Scientific Integrity Committee

Chloroprene Discussion

Coffee Discussion - Hanson/Yamada
Meeting with ACC on Formaldehyde
Hold

Daily Check-in

Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer
Data Access Discussion

HOLD

Briefing: Data Transparency

ORD 101 for BOSC #1

Yamada/Brennan - General Discussion

CDO

CONFIRMED: CALL WITH SEN KAMALA HARRIS'

STAFF RE: SCIENTIFIC INTEGRITY COMMITTEE

CONFIRMED: EPA PRE-INTERNAL CALL :
HONEST ACT IMPLEMENTATION

2018 National Executive Leadership
Development Conference

Canceled: Daily Check-in

EPW Testify Prep: General / Hot Topics
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

Tue,Jan 23 9:30 AM-10:30 AM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

Wed, Jan 24 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM —-12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Thu,Jan 25  9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

11:30 AM —12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 12:15 PM

2:30 PM -3:15 PM

3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

5:00 PM -5:30 PM

Fri, Jan 26 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
10:30 AM -11:30 AM

2:00 PM -3:30 PM

Mon, Jan 29 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
9:30 AM - 11:00 AM
9:30 AM - 11:00 AM

1:00 PM - 1:15 PM

Tue, Jan 30 8:00 AM —6:00 PM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
12:00 PM -12:15 PM



Daily Check-in Wed, Jan31 9:30 AM-10:30 AM

Transportation to Eisenhower Executive Office 10:30 AM - 10:50 AM
Building/Room 248

OMB/EPA IRIS Meeting 11:00 AM - 11:45 AM
Transportation from EEOB to EPA 11:45 AM -12:15 PM
PFAS bi-weekly meeting 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
Fwd: ACC Cross-Agency PFAS Effort 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
ORD PFAS Weekly Update 2:00 PM —-2:30 PM
NCEA WHO Grant Briefing 2:30 PM —3:00 PM
Yamada/Ferebee - HR Discussion 3:00 PM —-3:30 PM
Weekly Discussion Yamada/Jennifer 3:30 PM —4:00 PM

Bi-Weekly OP/ORD Update 4:00 PM - 4:30 PM




	March-1-13-2018
	February-2018
	January-2018



